
State of Florida 

DATE: March 7, 2001 
TO: All Parties of Record and-IntTrested Persons 
FROM: Jason Fudge, Staff Counsel'' 1 
RE: Docket No. 990374-WS - Apvication for certificates to 

operate a water and wastewater utility in Highlands County 
by T h e  Woodlands of Lake Placid, L . P .  

VIA FACSIMILE ONLY 

I '  

An informal conference call in the  above-referenced docket 
will be held  at the following time and place: 

Tuesday, March 13, 2001, 3 : O O  p . m .  
R o o m  362 
Gerald Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of the conference call will be t o  discuss the 
Application f o r  Original Water and Wastewater Certificates filed by 
the Woodlands of Lake P lac id ,  L.P. Any person who is unable to 
attend may participate via telephone by dialing (850) 921-2548 or 
Suncom 291-2548 at t he  date and time specified above. 

If you have any questions about this meeting, please call me 
at ( 8 5 0 )  4 1 3 - 6 2 3 6 .  

J K F  

cc :'4ivision of Records and Reporting 
Division of Regulatory Oversight (Clapp, Redemann) 
Office of Public Counsel 


